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From: Kathy Singer [mailto:singerk@browardmpo.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 3:10 PM 
To: Greg Harrison <Greg.Harrison@copbfl.com> 
Subject: FW: Broward MPO ‐ Board Member Vacancy 
 
MPO Rules: 
The Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization (BMPO) for Broward County, Florida is a federally mandated independent planning 
body responsible for transportation planning in the Broward County urbanized area. Established in 1977 by the Florida Legislature, the 
BMPO was created to direct urban transportation planning and the expenditure of federal and state funds. It is the lead agency 
responsible for developing and administering plans and programs to maintain eligibility and receive federal funds for the transportation 
planning and funding allocation in Broward County, Florida. The BMPO works collaboratively with the public, planning organizations, 
government agencies, elected officials and community groups to develop transportation plans. 
 
The twenty-five (25) members of the BMPO include representatives from the municipalities within the County, the South Florida 
Regional Transportation Authority (SFRTA)/Tri-Rail, the Broward County School Board, and the Broward County Board of County 
Commissioners. There are thirteen (13) alternate members who are eligible to vote when a member(s) is absent. The BMPO is divided 
into five separate districts. The regular and alternate voting membership in each district varies. Each of these members are now parties 
to the Interlocal Agreement for the Creation of the Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization (Interlocal Agreement) which was 
effective on August 3, 1977 and amended 
thereafter, in part, to provide for the current membership of the Organization. 
 
Good Afternoon Mr. Harrison: 
 
It has come to my attention that there is a vacancy on the MPO Board to replace Commissioner Burrie 
as the City of Pompano Beach’s designated representative. We request that the City of Pompano 
Beach appoint a city commission member to represent the City’s interests on the MPO Board. 
 

The MPO Board meets on the second Thursday of every month in the MPO Board Room, located in 
the Trade Centre South Building at 100 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 650, Fort Lauderdale, FL 
33309 at 9:30 a.m. These meetings are open to the public and participation is encouraged. Enclosed is 
a copy of the MPO Bylaws summarizing the duties and responsibilities of Board members.  A copy of 
the MPO Boards meeting dates is also enclosed. 
 
Please direct your corresponding letter to Gregory Stuart our Executive Director. Should you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (954) 876‐0043.  
 

 
Kathy Singer 
Executive Assistant 
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Trade Centre South 
100 West Cypress Creek Road,  
6th Floor, Suite 650 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309-2181 
(954) 876-0043 Direct 
(954) 876-0033 Office 
(954) 876-0062 Fax 
Florida Relay Service 711 
singerk@browardmpo.org 
 
For more information on activities and projects of the Broward MPO, please visit: BrowardMPO.org and while you’re there, 
follow us on Social Media.  To subscribe to our e‐Blasts, click here. 

 

For complaints, questions or concerns about civil rights or nondiscrimination; or for special requests under the 
Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact: Christopher Ryan, Public Information Officer/Title VI 
Coordinator at (954) 876-0036 or ryanc@browardmpo.org Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records 
law. Most written communications to or from Broward MPO officials and/or employees regarding Broward 
MPO business are public records, and are available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communications, including your email address, may therefore be subject to public disclosure. This message, 
together with any attachments, is intended only for the addressee. It may contain information which is legally 
privileged, confidential and exempt from public disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use, or any action or reliance on this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Broward MPO immediately by 
telephone (954) 876-0033 or by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any attachments.  




